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Gibbon and Mott, of Vancouver, B.C., re-
cently interviewed members of the Dominion
Government with a view of securing a lease
of the Government telegraph line on the west
coast of Vancouver island. A press report
states that it was represented that there was at
present a loss of $4,000 a year, and that, not-
withstanding this, the applicants were willing
to pay $5,000 a year for the lease of the line.

F. F. Jennings, who was recently appointed
Inspector of Telegraphs, Eastern division
C.P.R,, entered the service of the Montreal
Telegraph Co. in 18735 as check boy, and con-
tinued in the service of the G.N.W. Tele-
graph Co. afier the organization of that com-
pany. In 1886 he joined the staff of the C.P.R.
telegraph dapartment, becoming chief opera-
tor and circuit manager at Meontreal in 18go.

There are in operation 252,436 miles of
ocean cables, of which 38,797 miles are owned
by Governments. The first cable was laid in
1850 between Dover and Calais, British
cables connecting London with all parts of the
world have a length of 154,000 miles, of which
139,136 miles are owned by companies.
United States companies own 44,470 miles of
cables, and the U.S. government owns the
Alaska cable.

H. Bott, who was recently appointed chief
operator and circuit manager C.P.R. tele-
graphs at Montreal, entered the service of the
Montreal Telegraph Co. as an operator in
1870; and from 1878 to 1880 was with the
Dominion Telegraph Co. From 1880 to 1886
he was with the Western Union Telegraph
Co. at Buffalo, N.Y.; from 1886 to 1901 with
the C.P.R. telegraph department at Ottawa,
and from 190t to Dec., 1903, was wire chief
C.P.R. telegraphs at Montreal.

The Canadian Northern Ry. will string a
third wire from Port Arthur, Ont., to Winni-
peg, and an additional wire from Winnipeg to
Grand View, Man. This will give three wires
to Port Arthur, four to Portage la Prairie,
Man , three to Grand View, and two from
Dauphin, Man., to Erwood, Sask. Two
wires are being strung on the line from Grand
View towards Edmonton, Alta., as construc-
tion proceeds. The lines are strung by the
C.N. Ry. construction staff, and when com-
pleted are handed over for operation for com-
mercial purposes to the Canadian Northern
Telegraph Co.

—_——————

General Telephone Matters.

The Bell Telephone Co. has offered Lon-
don, Ont., $2,500 a year for an exclusive
franchise for five years,

The Nelson and Vernon Telephone Co. is
establishing a metallic circuit in Trail, B.C.
The new switchboard, etc., is expected to be
installed early in March,

The New Brunswick Telephone Co. has
completed a system whereby it can furnish a
limited service to those who do not desire an
unlimited telephone service.

The towns served by the Bell Telephone
Co.’s long distance line between Calgary and
Edmonton, Alta., are Calgary, Didsbury,
Olds, Innisfail, Red Deer, Lacombe, Ponoka,
Wetaskiwin and Edmonton.

The Harrietsville, Ont., Telephone Asso-
ciation has re-elected Dr. W. Doan President,
and C. B. Adams Secretary. It is proposed
to extend the line considerably during the
summer and to establish a central office at
Harrietsville, Ont.

The Bell Telephone Co. will, we are offici-
ally informed, continue to add to its long dis-
tance lines in the Northwest Territories dur-
ing 1904, but the particular extensions which
will be constructed during the year have not
been definitely decided upon.

The British Yukon Ry. Co. has been grant-
ed right of way for a telephone line between

Whitehorse and Dawson, Yukon, by the Do-
minion Government. The Government offi-
cials are to be permitted to use the line for
official business without charge.

The Bell Telephone Co. has added the fol-
lowing points to which its long distance ser-
vice has been extended: Gordon Lake, Mac-
Lennan and Port Finlay on the mainland, and
Richard’s Landing, Fountain Park, Sailor's
Encampment, Kentvale and Marksville on St.
Joe Island, Ont.

Residents of Edmonton and Strathcona,
Alta., are agitating for a bettertelephone ser-
vice between the two towns, and also for an
all-night service. There are three wires at
present on the line connecting the towns, and
the residents ask for the stringing of a couple
of additional wires.

F. J. Leonard, General Manager Canadian
Telegraph and Telephone Co., made a formal
application to the Toronto city council for a
franchise Feb. 6, and the matter was left in
the hands of the Mayor for investigation and
report. The company is also applying for
franchises in Hamilton, London and Ottawa.

The Charlotte Telephone Co. (Ltd.) has
been incorporated under the New Brunswick
Companies’ Act to establish a telephone sys-
tem in the county of Charlotte, N.B., with a
capital of $7,500 and head office at St. Ste-
phen. The provisional directors are: F. W.
Andrews, J. E. and A. E. Ganong, L. F. and
N. M. Mills, all of St. Stephen.

The Grand Trunk Ry. is extending its tele-
phone service along the line from Sarnia to
Suspension Bridge, Ont. A press report
states that the work will be completed early
in April. The telephone will be used as an
auxiliary to the telegraph, and not in place of
it. The G.T.R. has also in operation yard
telephone systems at various points.

The town councils of Port Arthur and Fort
William, Ont., have asked the Board of Rail-
way Commissioners for an order to permit
them to connect their municipal telephone
systems with the C.P.R. stations. The Bell
Telephone Co., which has an agreement with
the C.P.R., is co-operating with the railway
company in resisting the application. The
hearing of the case was fixed for Feb. 29.

At the recent session of the Manitoba Leg-
islature an act was passed confirming an
agreement between the village of Boissevain
and J. J. Millege and others, giving the lat-
ter an exclusive franchise for an electric light
power and telephone service. At the expira-
tion of five years from the installation of the
service the village may purchase the plant at
actual cost plus 109, per annum, and may pur-
chase the plant at a valuation after a period
of 25 years.

The investigation into the circumstances
attending the passing of the by-law granting
a franchise to the Bell Telephone Co. in Ham-
ilton, has been completed before the local Mas-
ter. In the course of the examination for dis-
covery of some of the Aldermen, one of them
alleged that he had been approached with a
view to getting him to promise to support the
by-law. The Mayor has made an affidavit
in the case to the effect that the agreement
with the Bell Telephone Co. is of decided
advantage to the city. The court has decid-
ed that the by-law must stand.

The Central Telephone Co. (Lid.), has been
incorporated under the New Brunswick Com-
panies’ Act, with a capital of $10,000, to
establish a telephone system in St. John and
Fredericton, and between these points via
Rothesay, Perry Point, Kingston, Belleisle
and White's Cove; and also between other
points in the counties of St. John, Queens,
Sunbury and York. The incorporators are:
G. G. Scovil, Belleisle Creek; J. M. Scovil,
K. J. MacRae, St. John; W. Pugsley, K.C.,
Jas. Domville, Rothesay; L. P. Faris, White's
Cove; and E. G. Evans, Hampton.



